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Tanya Bouloy

From: Bing Buenafe <bing.buenafe@aon.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 11:32 AM
To: Horace McLarty
Cc: Tanya Bouloy; William Deeb
Subject: [EXT]RE: Insurance Estimate

Hi Horace, 
 
Here is our best guess for the upcoming 10/1/2024 renewal.  This is a conservative estimate considering overall 
climate in the nation can impact these dramatically.  Although we aim to keep the increase to a minimum, this is 
our best guestimate at this time. 
 

POLICY TYPE 2023 – 2024 PREMIUM 2024 – 2025 PREMIUM 
Liability Package $590,900.00 15% - 25% increase plus any exposure 

increase. 
Cyber Liability $190,500.00 5% - 10% increase plus any exposure increase. 
Excess Workers Comp $330,272.00 10% - 15% increase plus any exposure 

increase. 
EMT Professional Liability $   83,548.00 10% - 15% increase plus any exposure 

increase. 
Blanket Accident $   18,309.00 0% - 5% increase plus any exposure increase. 
Pollution Liability $   21,348.00 0% - 5% increase plus any exposure increase. 
Storage Tank Pollution Liability $   14,251.00 5% - 10% increase plus any exposure increase. 
Marina Policy $   50,300.00 15% - 25% increase plus any exposure increase 
Vessel Pollution $      1,220.00 5% - 10% increase plus any exposure increase 
Deadly Weapon & Active 
Shooter 

$    59,025.00 5% - 10% increase plus any exposure increase. 

Excess Liability (Follow Form) $  303,500.00 15% - 25% increase plus any exposure 
increase. 

TOTAL $1,663,173.00  
 
NOTE:  Drones Insurance was purchased eff. 4/9/2024-4/9/2025 for $6,117. 
 
Should you have any quesƟons or need anything further, please let us know. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Bing Buenafe  |  AVP, Account Executive II 
Public Entity Practice Group 
CA License #0712822 
bing.buenafe@aon.com 
o: +1.213.996.1763  |  m: +1.661.877.6236 
 
Aon Risk Insurance Services West, Inc. | CA License #0363334 
707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 2600  |  Los Angeles , CA  90017 
 
Mailing Address:  Aon | MISC# 17188 | P.O. Box 19640 | Irvine, CA 92623 
 


